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31% December, 2020,

To: ALL BIDDERS

Dear Madam,

ADDENDUM 1: CLARIFICATION & EXTENSION OF TENDER CLOSING DATE

RE: TENDER FOR TENDER FOR SUPPLY & DELIVERY OF COIL TUBING _TOOLS —

TENDER NO: GDC/DOACB/033/2020-2021

In response to bidder’s request for clarification, GDC wishes to respond as follows;

No.

Bidders Query

GDC Response

I.

Do you require repair kits for each toolkit or one repair kit
tor all toolkits?

Repair kits for each toolkit

Schedule 2 — Coil Tubing Bottom Hole, No. 6 Fluted
Centralizers, Is it repetitive between item 3 and item 47
Please Confirm?

Its repetition, please ignore item 4

We kindly request an extension of one week from 5th January,
2021 to 12th January, 2021 to enable us address this
comprehensively?

3. | Page 40: Schedule 2 — Coil Tubing Bottom Hole, No. 7,
Hydraulic Motor, M/L 2.5 Stage
i. Stage?2.5is too low for the power section 5/6, there i. The requirement is
are high stage 3.5,4.0,4.7 & 7.0. Please confirm amended from M/L 2.5 to
which one is ok? read M/L 3.5 to 5 Stage
i Please confirm the bottom hole temperature for | il. Bottom hole temperature
hydraulic motor? 150°C
4. | Page 41: Schedule 2 — Coil Tubing Bottom Hole, No. 14 | The requirements remain as stated
Mini Tongs, please check attached picture below, which in the tender document,
model do you prefer?
5. | 1.4 tender closing date The tender closing date has been

extended from 5" January 2021 to
Wednesday 20" January 2021 at
2:00pm.

All other instructions remain unchanged.

PATRICK KAPTO

FOR: MANAGER, SUPPLY CHAIN




